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A D D E N D U M   N O.   1 
 
TO: PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS AND PLAN HOLDERS 
 

PROPOSAL/CONTRACT ID:  T7408 
FINANCIAL PROJECT NUMBER(S):  428953 1 52 01, 428955 1 52 01, 428956 1 52 01 and 
                                                                     434738 2 52 01    
FEDERAL AID PROJECT NUMBER(S):  D717045B, D717046B and D717047B 
COUNTY(IES):  Hillsborough 
PROJECT NAME(S):  SR 93A (I-75) and SR 60 (Adamo Dr.), From WB SR 60 Entrance    
                                  Ramp To S of CR 574 (CSX RR), From S of SR 60 At Slipramp To S of  
                                  CSX Bridge (100471), From S of Selmon Expressway Overpass To N of    
                                  SR 60 and From I-75 NB Off Ramp To W of Brandon Town Center Dr.  

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
BIDS TO BE RECEIVED:  May 23, 2018 
 
 

SUPPLEMENTAL SPECIFICATIONS PACKAGE 
NUMBER ONE 

 
The 2018 Edition of the Florida Department of Transportation Standard Specifications and the 

original Specifications Package for the project, dated February 8, 2018, are revised to include the 
Supplemental Specifications Package 3 page(s) dated March 27, 2018. 
 

Please go to the Online Ordering Web Site at 
https://fdotwp1.dot.state.fl.us/contractproposalprocessingonlineordering to download the Supplemental 
Specifications Package(s) for this project from your Order History. 
 

AMENDMENT NOTIFICATION 
 

If you are a BID DOCUMENT HOLDER for the subject project, please go to the Online 
Ordering Web Site at https://fdotwp1.dot.state.fl.us/contractproposalprocessingonlineordering to 
download Amendment File T7408.001 for this Bid Document from your Order History. 
 

If you are a BID DOCUMENT HOLDER, please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in 
Expedite Bid by opening the Acceptance of Bidding Acknowledgements folder and confirming your 
acknowledgement of Amendment and Addenda files. Failure to load all amendment files will cause the 
bid to be rejected. 

Sincerely, 
 
 

Alan Autry, Manager 
Contracts Administration Office 
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